Issue 4

Hambleton Church of England Primary School



WISE UP

11 November 2022

www.hambleton.n-yorks.sch.uk

Heads Up

Please ensure your child brings a coat to school now the weather is getting colder.

REMINDER - WE ARE A

Remembrance Day is an important event, a time to remember all those whose lives have been affected by conflict. The 'Worship Warriors' represented Hambleton CE Primary School and our families by laying the wreath at The War Memorial in the village today. They shared in this moment by saying a poem to the gathered community and a special prayer about peace.





Thought of the Week

"They shall not grow old as we that are left grow old:
Age shall not weary them, nor the years condemn.
At the going down of the sun and in the morning,
We will remember them"

Laurence Binyon



Jonquil said, 'After the service, we were shown a tapestry sewn by a lady's grandfather who was a Turkish prisoner of war'. It had an anchor and a life ring in the middle with a photograph of her grandfather inside it. Below the picture, was an image of the Battle of Jutland, which happened at sea. He brought the tapestry back with him when he returned home after the war'

This mornings 'Wise Owl Collective Worship' was an opportunity to learn

about the events of Remembrance Day and to reflect upon the significance of the poppy. At school, the children all gathered and respectfully kept the two minutes of silence at 11.00 am and thought about the sacrifices of many people who have fought to preserve justice and freedom.



Sporting News

Yesterday, Hambleton Boys football team played a match against Wistow CE Primary School and the final score was 9-2 to Hambleton. The referee said that both teams were extremely respectful and sporting.

James and Josh said, 'The opposition scored a goal in the first two minutes, however we made a comeback! Their striker was amazing, but we were a whole team!'

Safeguarding Update

For this newsletter we've attached some really useful guidance on playing FIFA - something we know that lots of our children get involved with. It gives guidance on age-inappropriate chat, in-game promotions and managing screen time.



Meningitis Sale

Thank you for your support at the Bring and Buy Sale, including all donations and the fantastic attendance last Friday. We raised an amazing total of £186.51 which will be sent to the Meningitis Charity.

School Christmas Dinner

Our cook will be serving our annual Christmas Dinner on Wednesday 14 December. As Mrs Wrigley needs to order the Christmas food in advance, all Christmas Dinners need to be ordered by Friday 25 November. Look out for a letter being emailed in the next couple days to all parents regarding our Christmas dinner. The letter will advise that parents/carers should ONLY email school if their child(ren) DO NOT want to order a Christmas dinner.

Christmas Raffle

We are holding a Christmas raffle to raise funds for school. It would be great if each family could donate one raffle prize. Such items as chocolates, bottles, Christmas snacks etc would be very gratefully received and should be left in the box in the entrance area near the school office. Raffle tickets will be on sale in December.

Children In Need

Next Friday, 18 November we will be supporting BBC Children In Need. The theme this year is SPOTacular so children may wear their spotty clothes in support of this charity. Please do not feel that you have to go out and buy spotty clothes.

Donations may be made to Children In Need by using ParentPay. Many thanks for your support.

Christingles

Our whole school will make Christingles on Friday 25 November. All children should please bring an orange to school on that Friday morning please.

The Christingle celebration will then take place on Saturday 26 November from 5 pm in Hambleton Village Hall and then everyone is welcome to go to the village green for the lighting of the Christmas tree All are welcome. Please remember your Christingle!

Advent Service

An Advent Service is to be held at St Mary's Church in Hambleton on Sunday 27 November at 3.30 pm.

School Discos

On Friday 25 November Hambleton School children are invited to a school disco to be held in our school hall.

The times are as follows:

Little Owls: 3 – 4 pm

Elf and Barn Owls: 4.30 - 5.30 pm

Tawny, Hawk, Snowy and Eagle: 5.45 – 6.45 pm

The cost is £3 and will include a drink and a snack. Please can this be paid using ParentPay by noon on Thursday 24 November.

Please note that those parents who paid for the disco in April which had to be postponed do not have to pay as the £3 payment has been transferred to this disco. For those parents, the disco will not show on

your ParentPay account as it has already been paid.

A tuck shop is also available.

Please note this disco is for the pupils of Hambleton Primary School only.

Winners in the last two weeks were as follows:

| Friday 4 November | Friday 11 November |
|--------------------|-------------------------|
| Elf Owls: Thomas | Elf Owls: Oscar |
| Barn Owls: Edie | Barn Owls: Ambrose |
| Tawny Owls: Martha | Tawny Owls: Reggie |
| Hawk Owls: Hollie | Hawk Owls: Elliott |
| Snowy Owls: Indie | Snowy Owls: Alfie |
| Eagle Owls: Mia | Eagle Owls: Freddie P-S |

Contact Details

Please may we ask that all parents update the office with any change of contact details to assist us in keeping our school records up to date in case we need to contact you in an emergency.



We are:

Creative Resilient

Truthful Compassionate

Respectful Teamwork